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F.A.O. David Fowler 04 October 2017
Camden Planning Department Abbey Area Phase 1
Regeneration and Planning, Culture and Environment, 15-029

Camden Town Hall,

Judd Street,

London

WC1H 9JE

Dear David

Please find the enclosed PPC RAL 1035 sample submitted to meet the requirements of
planning condition 26. This sample replaces the previous United Anodisers Ltd Anolok
543 sample approved under application 2015/3878/P.

If you have any queries please don't hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

AL TYEN

Daniel Parry-Davies
Associate

Pollard Thomas Edwards

c.c Mark Wellbelove (Wates)



